From: Boroesa, 10nus K,

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Toaoposa, Teopopa W.

Cc: umuTpoea, Buonetka C.

Subject: FW: Market Invitation No. 41101 - Updated indicative offer

AEL| ®-3401 / 07.06.2019 .

From: martin.slanina@vuje.sk [mailto:martin.slanina@vuje.sk]

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 3:30 PM

To: commercial

Cc: Lucia.Tabacekova@vuje.sk; Miroslav.Lukac@vuje.sk; Peter.Uhlik@vuje.sk
Subject: Market Invitation No. 41101 - Updated indicative offer

Dear partner of NPP EAD Kozloduy,

based on your Market Invitation No. 41101, in connection with extended time limit for the receipt of
the indicative offer by 7 June 2019 and published clarifications for questions on your website, we
send you our updated indicative offer and related information for “Re-qualification of safety related
valves for Unit 5 and 6 of Kozloduy NPP EAD for severe environmental conditions (LOCA, HERB)
during the extended period of operation”:

1. Single cost for re-qualification of valves: 69.000,- EUR,
Total cost for re-qualification of valves: 69.000,- EUR x 23 types of valves = 1.587.000,- EUR.

2. Time limit for performance of the service: 18 months.

3. Contact person for technical issues: Miroslav Lukag, VUIE, a.s., Okruznd 5, 918 64 Trnava,
SLOVAKIA, miroslav.lukac@vuje.sk, tel.: +421 (0)33 599 1300, fax.: +421 (0)33 599 1200,

www.vuije.sk,
Contact person for managing issues: Martin Slanina, VUJE, a.s., Okruznd 5, 918 64 Trnava,

SLOVAKIA, martin.slanina@vuje.sk, tel.: +421 (0)33 599 1333, fax.: +421 (0)33 599 1200,
www.vuje.sk.

Best regards,

Ing. Martin Slanina
VUJE, a.s., Okruzné 5, 918 64 Tmava |
va @ ol +421(0)33 599 1333 |
Fax: +421(0)33 599 1191 |

Mail: martin.slanina@vuje.sk

Tato sprava obsahuje len stanoviska alebo informacie odosielatela,
ktore v ziadnom pripade nezakladaju pravny vztah VUJE, a.s.
Stanoviska a informacie uvedene v tejto sprave sa nemusia zhodovat
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This message contains only opinions or information of the sender,
which can not in any case establish legal engagement of VUJE. Inc.
Opinions and information included in this message need not be
identical with the official opinions or information of VUJE, Inc.




